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From: Eife-Yeomans, Janet

To: Nick Leys

Subject: Re: re the legal costs of the ABC
Date: Monday, 26 July 2021 12:46:58 PM
Thanks

Janet

On Mon, 26 Jul 2021 at 12:45, Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc net.au> wrote:

Hi Janet,

Leave it with me.

Nick

From: Fife-Yeomans, Janet S-Y4R

Sent: Monday, 26 July 2021 11:05 AM
To: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>
Subject: re the legal costs of the ABC

Morning Nick,

We have received some figures from Pamela Longstaff re how much the ABC spends on
lawyers although she rejected other details we requested under FOI laws.

This 1s what she said the ABC legal dept cost:
Financial Year $000s

2017/18 6,110

2018/19 6,348

2019/20 6,810

2020/21 7,093

The annual expenditures for barristers and solicitors across ABC Legal functions were as



follows:

Year $000s
2017/18 1,207
2018/19 1,489
2019/20 901

2020/21 2,595

I do understand that not all of this was spent on defending defamation cases etc but can
we have a comment on why the ABC spends so much on lawyers while claiming it needs
more money?

I have sought to clarify if the $780,000 Christian Porter amount was included in the
2020/2021 expenditure but I have not heard back from Ms Longstaff.

Our deadline is 3pm today
Thanks

Janet

JANET FIFE-YEOMANS

Chief Reporter

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
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We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our
respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and



traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
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of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other defect.
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